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Long-standing traditions in Princess Anne have held that an ordinary or a
tavern has operated at this location since the earliest years of town history. The
oldest deed associated with this site, known as Lot 15, is dated, October 2, 1751,
when John Bell purchased both Lot 15 and Lot 16 for forty shillings. The following
March, John Bell sold Lot 15 to Henry Waggaman for seventy-four pounds. It is
clear that John Bell had improved the lot to some degree for the 1752 deed states,
"...which the aforesaid John Bell now dwelleth and posseseth..." However, no one
can say what type or of what use the buildings were to him, other than a dwelling.

gaenry Waggaman did not own Lot 15 very long for in 1755 Waggaman sold the
property to John Done for one-hundred and twenty pounds. Under Done family
ownership, dating between 1755 and 1797, it appears a tavern was operating by
1780 under a lease to Zadock Long, who purchased Lot 15 and its improvements in
June of 1797. The Federal Assessment of 1798 provides a valuable reference that
details the appearance of the tavern property at the time. The assessment lists,
1 Dwelling House 50 by 25 feet, wood, one story, in good
repair, 1 Cook house 20 by 16 feet, study 18 by 12 feet, 1
Bylard house 26 by 18 feet, wood, two story not finished, 1
stable 30 by 28 feet, 1 milk house 10 feet square.

This description of Lot 15 offers several important insights about the building
history of the site. The single-story fifty by twenty-five foot "Dwelling House" was
undoubtedly the original structure on the lot, perhaps the improvements erected by

hn Bell at mid century. Not uncommon for the period was the detached twenty
QY sixteen-foot "Cook house" and the ten-foot square milk house. Most important is
the entry describing a two-story billiard house twenty-six feet long by eighteen feet

deep that was still under construction at the time of the assessment. Evidently,




S-\%

. Page 2

Zadock Long financed the construction of the northern portion of the current hotel
shortly after he purchased the lot from John Done. The northern half of the hotel
is appropriately finished with Federal style woodwork and assembled with wrought-
iron nails. The thirty-foot by twenty-eight foot stable was a common improvement
for a tavern property and the eighteen-foot by twelve-foot study must have stood

independently as well.

Zadock Long continued to own the tavern until his death in 1838, when the
property passed to his son, Edward H. C. Long. After Zadock's death in February,
Edward proceeded to rework the tavern with the replacement of the old Bell house.

In place of the story-and-a-half eighteenth-century dwelling, a two-and-a-half story
ddition was erected which followed the roofline established by the 1797 structure.
When the 1838 addition was attached to the billiard house, the old gable end attic
windows and exterior weatherboards were covered over, and they still remain

exposed within the attic.

Soon after the improvements were completed, Edward Long advertised the

tavern in the Somerset Herald on August 13, 1839,

The Subscriber offers for Lease...His Valuable TAVERN
Establishment with its recent and extensive improvements,
situated in the centre of Princess-Anne and adjacent to
the Court House and Public Offices, in Somerset County.
The main building and outhouses are in complete order,
having been this past year rebuilt and repaired, and will
be found equal, if not superior to any on the Eastern
Shore.

The site of the present buildings has been occupied and
known as a Tavern Establishment for more than seventy years
and it is believed, that to an enterprising and efficient

. Innkeeper peculiar facilities are now presented to justify
the investment of capital.

Edward Long
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Edward and his wife, Aurelia, transferred the hotel to Henry E. L. Morris in
February of 1856, but the Morris's ownership was short-lived. Although the
Morris€s owned the property for slightly less than two years, they made long-lasting
changes. It appears from the records that Henry and his, wife, Margaret, were the
first to name the hotel after George Washington, and they were also responsible for
erecting the single-story brick stable that remains behind the main building. In
April of 1869, the hotel property was purchased by William P. Rider, innkeeper,
who managed the establishment for most of the following twenty-eight years. Most
recently, the Washington Hotel has been managed by the Murphy family, who

purchased it in 1956.
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Washington Hotel

11784 Somerset Avenue (MD 675), Princess Anne

Lake, Griffing & Stevenson (1877) Atlas of Wicomico, Worcester, & Somerset Counties, Maryland.
Princess Anne detail
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Washington Hotel

11784 Somerset Avenue (MD 675), Princess Anne
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. Washington Hotel

11784 Somerset Avenue (MD 675), Princess Anne
Princess Anne quad 1972
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